DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND

MEMORANDUM FOR 4 AF/CC

FROM: 433 AW/CC

16 May 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule Request For FY25 Fourth Air Force Wing UTA

Ref: AFMAN36-2136 RESERVE PERSONNEL PARTICIPATION

1.

Per AFMAN 36-2136 4.6 - AFRC Wing, or Group as applicable, commanders must
submit a consolidated schedule for their assigned units, through the servicing military
personnel section to their NAF Commander for approval No Later Than 15 May for the

next FY.
Month Primary Date Alternate Date
October 2024 5-6 19-20
November 2024 2-3
December 2024 7-8
January 2025 11-12
February 2025 1-2
March 2025 1-2
April 2025 5-6
May 2025 3-4
June 2025 7-8
July 2025 12-13
August 2025 2-3
September 2025 6-7

2. Ifyou have any questions, please contact POC SMSgt Brian Boblett at DSN 945-8363.

3. This letter supersedes all previous letters, same subject.

GUTERMUTH.WILLIAM.H
1047265440

WILLIAM H. GUTERMUTH, Col, USAF
Commander



Ist Ind, 433 AW, 24 Apr 2024, Schedule Request for FY25 Fourth Air Force Wing UTA
4 AF/CC
MEMORANDUM FOR 433 AW/CC

I approve / disapprove this request.

D. SCOTT DURHAM
Major General, USAF
Commander
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